
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  23 March 2007 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 3/4/1/2/4/197 
 
 
Dr. W.J. de Klerk 
Albany Museum 
Somerset Street 
Grahamstown 
6169 
 
FAX: (046) 622 2398 
 
Dear Dr de Klerk 
 
EXPORT PERMIT: No.80/07/03/006/62 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of fragmentary bones and teeth 
of baby dinosaurs from the lower Cretaceous Kirkwood cliffs on the Sundays River 
Eastern Cape. SAHRA understands that these fossils will be taken to the United 
Kingdom for identification and that the fossils will be in your care while traveling in 
the U.K. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


